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Denise Tn: !LI{I(Autuz 1

From: Koh, Victor-CK <Victor-CK Koh@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 4:28 PM

To: SUR

Subject: RE: Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$13519.00) - SKN2751Z - Claim Handler:

Nadaraja, Deeban

Hi Denise,
Photo of the labour done required,
Thanks & Regards

Victor Koh

AlG

Claims Technical Controller

Claims | AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 078120
Tel +65 6418 1785 | Fax +65 68357416
Victor-ck.koh@aig.com | www.aig.com

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 3:00 PM

To: Koh, Victor-CK

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$13519.00) - SKN2751Z - Claim Handler: Nadaraja,
Deeban

Caution: External Email

This mail is associated with :
*SKN2751Z
oD
Apr 9 2019 6:15PM
[SU SHICHANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Lid
Dear Victor,

For spray painting of bumper, it is the standard procedure for premium automobile to remove the bumper
and all its attachments. This is required so that all the intricate area and "hard to research” areas are all spray

painted.
As for the labour for the removal of front and rear rim, the charges will be re-adjusted to $280/-
Regards,

Denise on behalf of adrian.
LKK Auto

<-- Original Message -->
From: AIG_SG



4n22019

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :

"SKN2T51Z
oD
Apr 9 2019 6:15PM
[SU SHICHANG]
Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd

["Reply | “Reply All | | Mark as Unread || Print Message | Delete Message || Forward |

From  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 12/04/2019 11:36 AM.
To LKK_

Alart - Ad] Mandate Approved ($$13519.00) - SKN2751Z - Claim Handler: Nadaraja, Deeban

Approved:11519.00:Resr bumper repair why labour 2 needed since rear bumper |5 not necessary to remove? Only rear nm replece why labour for 2
tHim was allowed? {labour 8) to amend. Re-inspectian to be done for damage check and supplementary ltams /
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Denise Tnz !LI{KAutn!

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 12:12 PM
To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 2751 Z
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SKN 27512 (Excess S600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetay@® lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 802-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 5:15 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.comz

Cc: claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SKN 2751 Z

Dear all,
Kindly assist follow up repair approval and excess amount.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey ss mesosirieg

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www . audi.comsg

Audl| Showroom, Audl Centre 181 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +65 6836 2223



41112018 Adjuster iImmediate Advica
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd cosregno19ssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@Ikkauto.com:assignments@lkkauto.com

To: AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid,

AIG Bullding 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 078120 Singapore 408933
Attr Date: 11 Apr 20189
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : SKN27512 Accident Date
Make (AUDI A3 Palicy No.
Assignment Date : 11/04/2018 Excess
Date of Inspection  : 10/04/2018 Est. Duration of Repair
Inspection Al ' PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBI ROAD 1
SINGAPORE 408699

Paint of Impact | General Description of Damages

From: LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

: 09/04/2019

: 2100373398-04
: 5%0.00

:8.00

The vehicle sustained impact / damages n/s portion and paris claimed are consistant to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5%
Revised Amount 55
Check ltems (Estimated) 55
Total 88
Lump Sum Repair 5%
Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 8%
COE / PARF Rebate 5%
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair gt

Remarks

23,040.00
13,519.00

1,195.00
14,714.00

61,000.00
45,845.00

15,155.00

( x ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly

let us have your authorisation,

() The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invile tender for the wreck.

( ) Other commenis :

hitps-//singapore. meriman.com/claims/index.ofm Husebox=S5VCdochfuseaction=dsp_viewersmartftype=2&docid=409427404corole=44CFID=51...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type Singapore NRIC
Crwner 1D: 74407
B L L e e e e e
Vehicle Noz SKMN2751Z
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Apr 201%
Vehicle Make ALUDI
Viehicle Model: AJ SEDAMN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE]
Primary Calour Black
Manufacturing Year 2014
Engine Mo CHS070545
Chassis Ma WALZZZBVIE1DZ7 188
Maximum Power Dutput: 0.0kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $28,020.00
Original Registration Date: 28 May 2014
First Registration Date: 2B May 2014
Transfer Count o
Actual ARF Paid: $14,228.00
[TV TR : A IR L 1 e S A ——— . P I | S=— | |
PARF Eligibllity: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 27 May 2024
PARF Rebate Amount $12.171.00
£ inirnued C o e R e e e e e e ]
COE Expiry Date: 27 May 2024
COE Category A - Car up to 1400cc & ¥7kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years) 10
QP Paid: $45,689.00
COE Rebate Amount: $33,674.00
Total Rebate Amount $45,845.00

The infarmation contalned herein ks correct as at 11 Apr 2019

OK
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MOTOR TRADING

¥ Used Car Comparisan

Awdl A3 Sedan 1AA TS S-tronk
Ambiente

Aundi A3 Sodan | 44 TFSI S-tronic
Ainbierte

Aud| &3 Sedan 144 T
Armbiente

— Comparning 4 yemickss —

Al A3 Sedan 144 TFS] Ambients

Clasr &1

add 3l to Shortlist

Baxch, by smech resut

Price 4 BAA $65.800 $E3 883 B 505
Instalment §EST 1863 21 {103
Registration Data 15-May-I014 F0-May=30754 IE-Jul-2014 I7-Augr1014
Manufsctured 1 x4 2014 Jog4
Hiloags AT,000 km M08 um 79,000 ke 75,000 km
Transmission Mo Ayt At bty
Enging Cap 1,395 cc 1365 ¢e 1 3%5c L35 e
Hoad Taz $E24 fyr VEI4 fyr BE24 fyr $624 fw
Pawer 0.0 kW (120 bhg) $0.0 KW (120 bhp) B0.0 KW [120 bhe) 0.0 W (130 bhg)
Curtr Weight 1310 kg 1310 kg 1,710 kg 1310 kg ﬁ
Features Respondlve 4 Cfinder Inline TFS] 1.4L 4 Cylinger Inling DOHC Lirear Vet Flaol-Savy 1.4 TFS1 4 LAL TFS1 Trifene 4 50
Turtiecharged Engine Produsing 120 Bbp  Twbochaped,7 Speed, Traction Control,  Cylinder Turbachar Fomeer jilant Tur Engls
And 200K Torgue, Couplsd With 7 ARS, SRS Alrbaga, Electric Park Brake Paifectly Matched With 7 Spoed T Spesd S-Tronlg A
Speed Auto 5-Tronic Transmesion. Button, Padedle Shift, Cruse Conbrol, Automatic S-Tronie, Complete With Transmission With
Dynamic Suspension, Passenger Aircon.
Accessories Bumnoth, Leather Seats, Auto LED 17" Sports firs, Autl Syrrphony MMI, Blusssorh, Auts LED Dayteme Runi
Lights, Aear Alreon, 17 Sports Rims, GPSOVD/Bustocth/Audl Sound Systom,  Xenon Hesdiemps, Puturist Front/Rear Connectivity. Auto
Faiin Sensors, Auto Hoadights, Riverse  Dual Zone Climate &/C, Auts SarSiop  LED DRL, Cruise Control, MultF-Function  Lamgs. Audio Aus
Sensors. Puah Start, Navigation, Mode, Eeverse Sensort, Roae Ste=ring Wheel Staering Whesd,
Knockdown Seats, Salar Fime
Description e OF Bast Condition A Sedan In The  (Option: Comes With Factary Fitted From §1,100 Per Month, Best Loaking (Full Loan Avadiabik
Marked. | Dwner, Low Milaage OF Navigution And Keyless Entry/Start] Coerpact Sedan In The Market. One Rute From 1.58%.
47000km., Car S0 In Origaral Pairbwork Easy And Flaxibie In-House Loan And Dwrer Onily, Agent Unit, Floor The Pedsl  Audh Singapore. Fri|
#nd Condition. 100% Accident Free. Balloon Scherne heallable, 1 Owner, Mo And 122 Humble Horsapower 'Will B With Certified 120
ibrost New Condition. Perfect And Girnericis! Full A Service Record, Audl  Sant To The Fronl Whssls With Dertalledt Chas
Hicedy Maintaimed, High ARF Vaive OF Orher Select, Aute Xenon Lights With Instantaneously, Cacking & Century Poriectly Seed Lux
J1E570. Powerfid Yot Econoemical, Grest  LEDs DEL, Serviced And Maintained By Sprint OF 9.1 Soconds, Get This Rood Family And Exscuti
Far Daily Drive, View To Beleve, Trade Fresmium Automobies. Tan-Friondly Yot Classy Link Mowl Coll ST Workahog Evy
In Welcorme, Eswry Financing. Call Now. Us For An Non-Oibdgatory Viewing, Sarvicing At Dur &)
Strictly By Appointmant Dndy, Flexile
Us Today To Avaid
COE Ba0,002 50,002 $53,001 BE5.T10
oMy 20,407 $30,416 $I7.208 $17,305 n
ARF $18.570 #10.583 $15,087 15,007
Depreciation ¥I0,810 fyr $10,960 fyr $10,620 fyr 10,640 fyr
Ho, of Owrners 1 i 1 |
Tvpe of Yehicle Lumury Lusury Lumury Luzury
Category Ad U, Lbow Mileage  PARF [Ca PAIE Car, Prorroar bd Car A ar, Premi

PARF Car, Prosmin



WP T BOSBEDR | Prermam Ausorndbdes P Lig . S|
ENTRY DATE & TIME 100420118 115
SUBMITTED By Tory Fsarg Che Fong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1, Plsasa report cofmectly the detads of the accident to speed up iw clairms process
2 This Form must be complalad by the Policyhalder andior the Aulhorisad Driver

i, informatan proveded musl e & truthiul ard acouranle as possitds. Arvy wilful misrepreseniaion or withoiding of matanal tacts may allow MEUrance companies 1o

repudinte palicy knbility

4. The issun and scooplance af this Form by insurance companies is nof an admission of palicy liabdity an the part of the mursnce companies

5. Any talse reporting may ba referred to the Police far investigation.

6. This report will e lerwarded by the insurers of the GiA Aecords Management Centre established by the Genesal Inaurance Association of Singapore (GIAJ o
archiving and that coples of ths repart will, for 8 fea. be mada available upon appbcation by miarested panies
T, By he Indgemant of this repor o the inslsers, you hereby conasent io the archvwing of this report at the cenire and i copies of the repol beeng made avaitabin

alorasasd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exacl Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

10/04/2018 11:50
09/04/2019 18:15
TELOK KURAL ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registared Ownar
MNRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phane No

Altemative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Maodel

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
tima of acciden

Are you claiming under your awn insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Numbar

Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contaci Number

EMail Address

SKN27512Z

SU SHICHANG
SB22T4B0Z
SUJOHNSCEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96706644
OTHERS-B86706644

ALIDI
Al SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE])

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100373390-04

SU SHICHANG

SE2ZTA60Z

0a/Ma9g2

INDOOR

20/08/2004

14 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

[LOCAL ) +B5-86706644

OTHERS-B6T06644
SUJOHNSC@RGMAIL.COM

Page 1 of IT



Address 70 LORONG K TELOK KURAU #02-14
Posicode 425687

Was anver an amployee of the Insured’s Company NO

Il Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWNER

Vehicle Reaistration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Dnver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - MAJOR/MINCR RD
Weather Condilions RAINING

Road Surlace WET

Other Information

Was any foralgn vehicle involvad in this accidant? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vahicle)

involved in the acciden .
VWas any body injured In the Accident? NOD
VWas any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

VWas any other matenal or propery damaged? YES
| hau_e been a;_:rprum:l:red by unknﬁvm_parsnntsp NO
soliciting/offaring accident claims assislance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police? NO
I Yes Please stals which Palice Station

Was natica al inlended Prosecution given? NO

If ¥es,against whom7?
Circumstances of Accident

I WAS DRIVING ALONG TELOK KURALU ROAD WHEN MY CAR WAS SUDDENLY HIT BY THE OTHER PARTIES CAR WHICH
WAS EMERGING FROM A SMALL SIDE ROAD. IMPACT ON THE LEFT PASSENGER SIDE OF THE CAR

Attachment(s)
Are accident pholos available lor attachmant? YES
Was thare any video caplured by Car Camera? ND

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicla Registration Number SLTT411D

Vehicla Maka/Maodel/Colour

Detalls Of Properfies

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver

MRIC/Passpor Number

Contact Number

Address

Paostcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger |Including Driver)

Pags 2 ol 27



IMPORTANT NOTICE
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder : SU SHICHANG Vehicle No, : SKN2T51Z
Period of Insurance : 28 May 2018 To 27 May 2018 Paolicy No. : 2100373389-04
Engine No. ¢ CX5070565 Endorsement No.  :

Chassis No. ¢ WAUZZZBVIE1027188 Issued Date : 0B Apr2iie

ABOUT THE COVER

Make/Model AUDI A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE)
Engine Capacily/Tonnage 139500 CC Sum Insured = Market Value Firsi Year of Registration @ 2014
Driver Restriction NA Off Peak Car . No Insuring with COE/PARF | Yes

Parson ar Classes of Persons Entitled 1o Drive* |

| The Palicy ol
B} Any oihel peron who & @ring on he Policyhokders chis or wilh e parmason
Thia Policy will indemrfy (e Folcyholser or sny auifionsss dieest orify f hafahe mests e apechied &g contithin

Wi Naws fo pay BN eddEonal um of §3 000 38 “Ooung andiar Inespesenced Drver Evcess” [TVIDRET) I Vo e or Vour Adinomesd Deresl jnamed of unnarmmd| (@ ungar e age &f i andfor had Msa
Haf ] yem's Snving expaienon

Age Candition All Age Condition

Limitation as to use®

Lise orly for socal domeslic and pleaisr® purposes and he Me Policyholiss lusmess Thin Palicy Soes not cowe 286 1or fre on e, @eng Ribon. Qrieing 1eet. rcing, pace-making relenaty il or
peed-levng (e carmage of Ganda oifed Man samibes A CONRechon wilth Bry TE0e of Guniness of use 10f BNy PUIDaRe i CoRNMCTION Wil Malo Tomas

Losa of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional

* Linitaiiors modered nopersiee by Sechon § of the Maor Vehicien (Thin-Farty Riska ang Compentation) Act (Cag 158 and Seclion B6 of Ire Road Tramepon At TRET (Malnysia] am nol D be
Incuded undar Mese headngs

Firm - 80 Own Dlemage - $5600 Thett - $0 Flood Cover - 30

Section 2
Property Damags - $0

Windacreen : $100

Named Drivar and EXCESS jsters apoleabis|
SU BHICHANG - $800 {Own Damage)
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} Hire Purchase Company/Employers Loan. DBS BANK LTD
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. %i'IDLIR AlIG AUTO HOTLINE: +65 6338 6200
-+ - IMPORTANT: KEEP THIS DOCUMENT IN YOUR CAR AT ALL TIMES

-
What can the 24-hour AIG Auto Emergency Hotline provide for you? What should | do in the event ol an accident?
. Imimodale Sanistance aften mn eccideml - anp ST B W yOUT SR 10§ RETE piBce
- Emmrgency brenkdowm aevics - D0 mod el or Sincuina Paalll o0 tloeme wilt ihe olhe pay{es)
- Tewang senace facceien or non-accadem mbated) - Repart the azcaden! @ us vwilth youl sccidend verucs [wihsther demaged o not|
. Atwice on Motod Clairm procsdures il o IR reporling CEniTER or MIENONesd repaeeeT within 24 hoars or the
. Maical Fetermal Assstance naal working day of the aocidend
M Bubmit Vil Summons/Comrrepondences fiom hird paryle) o AKG

It no ona is injured In the accident;
. Viou e nod reguared in mmke ary polos eport
- Fecnrd wehickn mumbrer nme and addrena mmuTance cormpaTy mﬂpﬂqnmhdhmﬂmijﬂmu
L] Caoflect detmiln (names sddress Bnd comiact member] of winesses and/or iry 1o [sse pholograghe of e scene af e scodenl
. Repon the acoden 1o us wilh yow scode vwehice (whether dermaged or noll wie ou appooved reooning centres of mahoieed feodirers within 24 hourn of the nest
warking day of the accident

It the accident involves Injuries or damage to government property & vehicles, forelgn reglstered vehicles or non-injury hit & run case:

Fapon the scoeienl 1o the police, providng hull dwiais of he crcuematances of the sccidenl.

Becord vehich mambar nieme @nd Sddress, meusEnce company Bnd palicy number of the ofer driver s snd vehickeds) (| apgilicalsie

Collect details (name. sddrrss and conjact mambaer) of wilnessaes and/oe iry 1o laka pholograpte of the scene af e socdaent,

Raport ihe scosenl jo us wilh yois sccidem wehics (wieiber dormoged or noll s our 8pproved iesoring centies o suthoniesed repaivers withen 24 hours of the nest woarkng
ity ol Bum mesident

. S

& N
LOSS OF USE CAR REPLACEMENT BENEFIT

Applicable only if this benefit is Included in your motor insurance, Please refer to your Policy Schedule for detalls. Policy terms
and conditions apply. Pleasa call our customer sarvice hotline number (65) 6419-3000 for assistance.

The Certificate of Insurance (Cl) should be produced without demand when collecting the Rental Car and the Rental Car Company
reserves the right to verify the identity of the holder. The Cl is the property of AIG and its use is subject to the terms and conditions
containgd m the Loss of Use Endorsement under the palicy issuad to tha palicyholder,

Steps to activate Loss of Use Car Replacement Benefit and Important Information

1. To activate your loss of use car replacemant, please contact the Rental Car Company (listed below) after filing/reporting your
accident claim.
Your rental car will be made available within & working hours of activation with the Rental Car Company.
At the time of collection of the Rental Car, the original insurance policy and schedule issued by AIG, a copy of the Accident
Report from Audi Customer Service Centre must be produced
The number of days is based on the pericd your vehicle is in the repair workshop unless the number of days of loss of use
entitiement is stated in the Policy

Rental cars are strictly for use in Singapare only

Extension of rental beyond repair period approved by AIG surveyor will be chargeable by the Rental Car Company on per day
basis;

Upgrade of Rental Car |5 available upon request subject to additional charges by the Rental Car Company.

~ men A wN

Rental Car Company: Popular Rent A Car Ple. Lid,
Activation Hotline: 67428B88
501 Guillemard Road Singapore 199840
QOperation Hours: Monday to Friday: 9am to 6pm Saturday (Half Day): 9am to 4pm

“Tra Sena Car Company ¥ Term L Conations appry (L8 Mfnaaise secunly Sepoll asceil habily for ims Bentl Ta, Collion Damages vleve' Bic)
\ A

IMPORTANT NOTICE

It you sell your motor vehicle, this Motice is IMPORTANT and MUST be complied with. Policyholders are hereby warned that under the
Molor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act [Cap.29). it shall be unlawful for any person lo use of causa of permit any
other person o use a motar vahicle without a valid palicy of insurance under the Act

The Policyholder is further warned that on the sale of 8 motor vehicle, they must surmender the Certificate of Insurance and the Policy to
tha insurance company. If the Certificate of insurance has been lost or destroyed, a Statutory Declaration o that effect must be made.
Failure to comply with this cbligation s an offence under the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap.88),

This Policy will cease to be valid once the molor vehicla has bean sold to another person unless the transfer of interest has baan duly
notified to and agreed to by the insurance company concemned. If the insurance company agrees 1o cover the new owner, they will issue
a naw Cerfificate of Insurance In the new owner's name. The premium chargeable may vary according to the new owner’s profile



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax: 68411183
Emall: Nora.kha@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 6366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183

Reference PA/OD/D4B1/2019/DY
Date 10-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlG Building
Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Su Shichang
Address 70 Lorang K Telok Kurau
nh2-14
Singapare 425687
Telephone HP +65 96706644
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100373359904
Vehicle No SKN 27512
Model Code Audl A3 Sedan 1.4 TF51
Model / Year May-14
Engine No CXS 070565
Chassis No WAUZZZBV1E1027188
Mileage -
Date In 10-Apr-19
Liability -
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 9-Apr-19

Place of Accident

Telok Kurau Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax

S/N

ident Vehicle SKN 2751 Z

Estimated

Mature of Jobs

Charges

To remove and reinstall front wire harness for

headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor s/n § 360.00 —
headlight washer assy.
To remaove and reinstall rear parking aid. Check
function and renew according to da?nage. s/n S 200,00/ »
To remove and transfer lhs front door and lhs rear
door's multi -lock system and power window s/n S 560.00
devices. Inspect for damaqges.

_:J.l- i 1 r:.}f'lf' raﬁﬂ-"
To dismantle front bumper, |hs front fender, Lhs hact A P2 ) (999
front door, |hs rear door and rear bumper. To Y, | [Fndeg Y & e
repair Lhs rear fender. To renew Lhs front fender, He e - A,,)//..,} <
lhs front door, lhs rear door, lhs wing mirror assy $'420000 A,V
and rear bumper. To inspect lhs B-pillar for further ¢
damages. Re-organise front crash management
components. Reinstall all parts removed.

/ p _ Dy OEY 3

To respray |hs front fender, lhs front door, lhs rear ' Hendll,
door, door handles, lhs wing mirror cover, lhs rear S 4.599.‘UD

fender and rear bumper. A

, "
To renew lLhs front and rear rim. To carry out wheelis/n S

To carry out diagnostic check. s/n S

32000~ <89,

192.00 -

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § 10,412.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6841 1183

Telefax
Li ident Vehicle R Z
Damage Parts & Prices

S/N  Parts Description S/NETT REMARKS

1 FRONTFENDER-LH My e el 5 708.00
2 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH Alel Nee s 65.00

3 FRONTDOOR-LH (122 A(d s 2,279.00
4  FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH ™ s 131.00 —

5 BONDING AGENT H"’t Nee- $ 4200

6  cLeaniNGsoluTion /¢ s 63.00

7 APPLICATOR Nol Nee 5 7.00

8 FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH e S 218.00 ~

9  FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH -t o~ 5 89.00 ~
10 FRONT EXTRIOR MIRROR MOUINTING-LH 5 871.00 s

11 FRONT MIRROR CAP-LH 7 5 128.00 -

12 FRONTDOOR HANDLE-LH /o s 176,00

13 FRONTDOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH /" s 2500 ~
14 FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR WITHOUT MOTOR-LH] , . § 220.00 &

15 FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR-LH U s 209,00 -

16  FRONT DOOR CONTROL UNIT-LH e« 5 456.00 +

17 FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-LH *** #~ § 261.00 -
18 REARDOOR-LH "~ 70 ). s 2,279.00 —
19  REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 7~ $ 117.00 -
20 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH N - S 79.00 A

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS : $ 8,423.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 40B699
Tel : 5366 2323 Fax:6B84]1 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 2751 Z

S/N Parts Description

Damage Parts & Prices
REMARKS

S/NETT

21 REAR WINDOW SLOT SEAL-LH M- o~

22 REARBUMPER 4. post

23 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS

24  REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH
25 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM

26 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH

27 REAR ALUMINIUM RIM-LH FRONT/REAR N a.s

28 RUBBER VALVE e

29 SUNDRIES N+ NQc¢

TOTAL SPARE PARTS
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

GRAND TOTAL
All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (0¥ = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.

250.00

1,567.00
162.00 &
26.00 |

o

-

49.00 ~

54.00 »

1,286,00

11.00

800.00

12,628.00
10,412.00

23,040.00

-

’

/

ij 4

-

44 v



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183

Telefax

Name . Addn A M
Surveyed Date . lofoy [/
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks . Wt -t lonSe

Please Note : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 LIbl Road 1, Singapore 408688
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Email’ Nora khal@premiumauto.com.sg [ claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate Accident Repairs
Workshop Ubi Road 1

Contact No 8366 2323

Fax No 6841 1183
Reference PA/ODID4AG1 2018/DY
Date 10-Apr-19

Vehicle IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept

Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Mr. Su Shichang
Address 70 Lorong K Telok Kurau
#02-14
Singapore 4256887
Telephone HP +65 96706644
Type of Claim Own Damage Claims
Policy No. 2100373399-04
Vehicle No SKN 2751 2
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.4 TFSI
Model / Year May-14
Engine No CXS 070565
Chassis No WAUZZZE8V1E1027188
Mileage .
Date In 10-Apr-18
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Johnny Boo f Allan Wu
Accident Date g-Apr-19

Place of Accident

Telok Kurau Road



Premium Automobiles

55 Libl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6368 2323 Fax:BB41 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SKN 2751 Z
Estimated
SIN Mature of Jobs Charges
To remove and reinstall front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor sin 360.00 360.00
headlight washer assy.
2 To remove and reinstall ra;:ir parking aid. Check i 280.00 280.00
function and renew according to damage.
To remove and transfer |hs front door and Ihs rear
3 door's multi -lock system and power window devices. s/n 560.00 560.00
Inspect for damages.
To dismantle front bumper, |hs front fender, Ihs front
door, Ihs rear door and rear bumper. To repair Ihs
rear fender. To renew l|hs front fender, Ihs front door,
4  |hs rear door, Ihs wing mirror assy and rear bumper. 4,200.00 2,750.00
To inspect Ihs B-pillar for further damages. Re-
organise front crash management components.
Reinstall all parts removed.
To respray Ihs front fender, Ihs front door, Ihs rear
5 door, door handles, |hs wing mirror cover, Ihs rear 4,500.00 3,400.00
fender and rear bumper
8 To renew |hs front and rear rim. To carry out wheel alig s/n 320.00 280.00
7 To carry out diagnostic check. s/n 192.00 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 10,412.00 7,822.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SKN 2751 Z

Damage Parts & Prices

SIN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
1 FRONT FENDER-LH $ 708.00 § 566.00
2 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 65.00
3 FRONT DOOR-LH ] 227900 § 1,823.20
4 FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL-LH $ 13100 § 102.80
5 BONDING AGENT $ 42.00
6 CLEANING SOLUTION 5 63.00
7 APPLICATOR 5 7.00
B FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH 5 218.00 $ 144.08
9 FRONT DOOR CATCH-LH 3 B9.00
10 FRONT EXTRIOR MIRROR MOUINTING-LH 5 B71.00
11 FRONT MIRROR CAP-LH 3 128.00
12 FRONT DOOR HANDLE-LH 3 176.00
13 FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING-LH 5 25.00
14 FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR WITHOUT MOTOR-LH $ 220.00
15 FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR-LH 5 209.00
18 FRONT DOOR CONTROL UNIT-LH 5 456.00
17 FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP-LH 5 261,00
18 REAR DOOR-LH 3 227800 § 1,823.20
18 REAR QUTER DOOR SEAL-LH 5 117.00 § 102.50
20 REAR DOOR CATCH-LH 5 79.00

SUB TOTAL SPARE PARTS $ 8,423.00 § 4,562.08




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408558
Tel: 6368 2323 Fax: 5841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No

. SKN 2751 2

Da Parts & P

SiN Parts Description SINETT REMARKS
ef § 4,562.08
21 REAR WINDOW SLOT SEAL-LH ] 250,00
22 REAR BUMPER 5 1,567.00
23 REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS -] 162.00
24 REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION-LH/RH 28 26.00
25 REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM 23 49,00
26 REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH : 54.00
v REAR ALUMINIUM RIM-LH FRONT/REAR 2 § 1,266.00 $ 514.40
28 RUBBER VALVE 4 § 11.00
29 SUNDRIES 5 go000 $ 459.04
TOTAL SPARE PARTS 3 12,62800 § 5,125.52
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 10,412.00 5 7,822.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 23,040.00 § 12,847.52
All charges are nol inclusive of GST
Ligend Remarks (0K) = Approved, Remarks [X) = Not approved

Spare parts are Special Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name s
Surveyed Date
Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability :
Remarks s

Please Note *  This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we reguire further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way G768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building H841 1183
Singapore (1779120 Nora khal@premivmauto com.sg
Atin: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept

Yr Ref: SKN 2751 2 PAODIMAL2019/NH
16 October 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SKN 2751 Z, Audi A3 SEDAN 1.4 TFSL

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SKN 2751 Z., claimant,
Ms. Seow Tuan Choo please find the related document per attached.

I. A copy of the Original invoice no, 85014345 — 8§ 13,211.85.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 99] 1.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encl
AIG-SKN 2751 2

from

Telaphone +85-
Telefax +85-
EMall

Our depariment
Our Raf

Your Rel

Crate

tolal pages

Premium Automoblles Pre Lid
Showroom

9 Leng Kee Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone [B5) 6588 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408689
Telephone (B5) 6338 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Contre Ubl Service Centre Customaer Service
I8 Manardrs Road 281 Aenancrs Rosd 5% Ui Road 1 e — 8 T3
Sirgpors 159008 Sirgagors 150634 Singapcre 408530 24-hawr Brescown Service $E36 1233
i Twieghone B3 2273 Main Telephons 6386 2233 Whain Tainchona 5348 2323 Errail CuNlGmer CRTBEDIMILTRWIS CaMm g
Main Teletas 8471 3733 Mam Teistzs 8475 1023 Blain Toimtes 8841 1183
INS TAX INVOICE
Page I 14:29 Company Reg. NHo. 199902271W
GST Reg. No. 199902271W
RIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD i ¥ i 5 Account: A0006 T o}
MOTOR CLAIM DEPT Invoice Mo B5014345 cC | )
AlG BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Mﬁ 14/710/2018 AIG ASIA FACIFIC INBURANCE PTE LT
$07-16 MOTOR CLAIM BEPT
SINGAPORE 079120 p7eilz — AlG BUTLOTNG
+ 8120 Order : SMN27512 TR AL Y
H07-16
Term : 30 SINGAPORE 079120

Regn No: ammz7512 23075) Regn Date: 28/05/2014 Mileage: 103089 WIP No.: 45546
Model: A3 sEDAN 1.4 TFST (AMBIENTE] B Chassis: WAUZZZEVIE1027188 Engine: cus 070563 Dept: o
You have been Iﬂiﬂﬂdb}’:- Service Advisor [ 50 )
Details Oty Limit Price Amount
Q Exe M: BEEE -600.00 1.00 ~£00.00
Insurance Excess/Liability
5 BODYWORE M 360.00 1.00 160. 00
TO REMOVE AMD REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
BEMSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY
s BODYWORE M: 280.00 1.00 Z80.00
T0 REMOVE AMD REINSTALL REAR PARRING AID,
CHECE FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE
5 BODYWORK H: 560.00 1,00 560,00
TO REMOVE AND TRAMSFER LHE FRONT DOOE AND
LHE REAR DOOR'S MULTI LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER
WINDOW DEVICES.INSPECT FOR DAMAGE
E BODYHORK M: 2750.00 1.00 2,750.00
TO PISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER,LHS FRONT FEMDER, LIS
FRONT AND REAR DOOR AND REAR BUMPER.TO REFATR LHS
REAR FENDER.TO RENEW LHS FRONT FENDER,LHE FRONT
AND RERR DOOR,TC INSPECT LH3 B PILLAR FOR FURTHER
DAMAGES . REORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. BEINSTALL ALL FAATS REMOVED
5 BODTWORE Hi 3400.00 1.00 3, 400.00
TO RESPRAY LHE FRONT FENDER,LMS FROST DOCA,
LH5 REAR DOOR, DOOR HANDLE,LHS REAR FENDER,
LHE WING MIRAROR COVER AND REAR BUMPER
5 BOOYWORK M: 280.00 1,00 280.00
TO RENEW LHS REAR RIM.TO CAHRY OUT WHEEL
ALIGHMENT
B BODYWORK M: 192.00 1.00 122.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECE
% AEVSB21105R FENDER Less 0204 1.00 707.50 566.00
X ABVSE3IL1051D poGH Leas 020% 1.00 2279.00 1,823;20
X ASVEE3I3I051C DOGH (LASTI Less 020% 1.00 2275.00 1,823.20
X RBVOE010258A (M) (EXIBIM 1€° CB7 1 Lesns 02D% 1.00 643,00 514.40




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Audi Centre Singapore Alexandra Service Centre Ubl Service Centre Customer Service

281 Almamndre Foad 281 Almusncita Road 35 Ut Boag Sarvm Appoinimant NS IX
Singapore 155538 Singapare 159638 Singapons d0BESS 24 -howr Breskdown Service BH28 1233
Munr: Towohone 5836 2123 Main Twaphone 5388 2227 Main Talmphons G388 7373 Email UMD CHBEDITIETED COT B

Main Teiwlna 8471 3733

Mai Tesefas 8475 1033

M Telsln: 5347 V103

INS TAX INVOICE

Page 2z 14:29 Campany R=g. No. 1993022719
GST Reg. No. 1%99902271W
AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LID i . ; a i
ROTOE ETATH OEDT Invoice No: 85014343 Account: A0006 (T a
AlG BUILDING e, o
7H SHENTOM WAY Date 14/10/3015 AIG ASIA PACIFIT INSURRRCE FTE LTID
OT-18 MOTOR CLATM DEPT
SINGAPORE 073120 078120 27511 AIG BUILDING
79120 Order SEN2T512 B SHENTOM WAY
$07-16
Term k1] SINGRPORE 078120
Regn No: senz7siz (v 2307%) Rogn Date: 28/05/2014 Mileage: 103088 WIP No.: 45348
Model: A3 sEDaN 1.4 TFSI (AMBIENTE) 8 Chassis: wauzzzBviEI027188 Engine: cxz g7056s Dept: v
You have been assisted by = service Rdviszar | 50
Details Qty Unit Price Amount
% REE08371%3 CLIP Less 0204 6.00 .70 i.36
o RAKDAI7145 CLIF Less 0204 4.00 0.70 2.24
b3 AAVSAIT9L1C BEAL Lesa 0204 1.00 L2@. 50 102.80
i REVEAIG24E | 8K} CHECE ROD BOSACW Less 0204 1.00 B4.20 67,92
% ABVDA3TS03 COVER Less 020N 1.00 10.%0 8.72
b REVSE3GOL1C (A} (SK]SEAL 11/4/108 Less 0201 1.00 128.50 102.E0
% ABVSEITZ4S CHECE ROD Less 020% 1.00 55,20 TE.16
b 4 AWHTOO3237 BOLT Less 0204 4.00 1.00 3.20
i AN 0161857 FOR-RIVET Less 020% 14.00 3.00 24.00
b4 A¥  s1022001 NUT Less 0204 ¢.00 1.50 4,B0
% AN ®1188701 BOLT Lesa 020 2.00 1.70 2.72
Parts 5,12%.5% Sub-Total 12,347.52
Labour 0.00
Sublet 7.,822.00
Menua 0.00 T% GST §64.33
Lubricant 0.00
T
Grand Total 13,211.85
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




o

Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SKN 2751 Z
PA/ODO4612019/GW
23" April 2019

|
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model 2 Audi A3 SEDAN 1 4 TFSI
Vehicle Chassis No.  : WAUZZZEVIEID27188

Vehicle Regn No. : SKN 2751 Z

Vehicle Mileage T 99524 KM

Vehicle Owner : SU SHICHANG

Certificate Ng.x’”’f : 2100373399-04

Own I)_nn'uée Excess S8642.00 ( Inclusive GST )
Accident Date : 9™ April 2019

Place 3 TELOR KURAU ROAD
Repair Cost 3 S /3,2/)-8 '

WIF No. : 49546

Repairers Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We centify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer*s charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

TS
Owner / Insured Signature <
Time
/
Tate 23/4 o

HSCHARGE VOUTHER- AIG - SKN 2751 £

from
Telephone +65-
Telefax  +65-
Mobile +65-
Owur department
Your Claim Ref
Our Ref

Date

latal pages

Pramium Aulomoblles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159090
Talephone (65) 6566 1111
Telefan  (65) 6471 3732

Servica & Parts Centres
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408699
Telephona (65) G366 2323
Telefax  (B5) 6847 1183



Merimen e-Claims Page | of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING o _ I
Case | Noufied |Est Submitted | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Supmitbed | Ins Auth'ed {Status
", } :ﬁ; 019 ﬂ __'E:' 015 S§12,047.52 | 5$11,947.52 | Cumilivi Sor Suraey
I aoe A ot | sdit estmarss | | view Bat Cancei Case | |

HMain

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by Insurer]

Insured: | SU SHICHANG, 1D: SH217460Z, Tel: +6596706644, Email; SUJOHNSCBGMAIL COM
Vehicle Reg. | | . | 0%/0a/2019 18:00 - ;59
| Mo.: [SKN27512 - Sl B [S8 Months and 12 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yrl]
Claim Tyoe: |OD / 0815711941SG haley/Caver | 2100373399-0¢ (Comprehensive)
Excees: | 5460000

Repaires: Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408559 Ubi - Tel: GTGEGEI0/VEIT/9911

:",:':"_f""f AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd. (S6) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 __ [Handied by Loo, Tong Shing] TongShing Loo@aig.com
Adfustar: LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HG) - Tol: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] ... [Final Rpt due 23/04/2015]

m*_”m 51 SHICHANG [36 / Male), NRIC: SEIZM460Z, Tel: +E596706544 Email SUJOHNSCEGMALL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All |  Compese Case Mail ]

s AIG_SG [12/04/2019) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved ($$13519.00) - SKN2751Z - Clalm Handier; Nadaraja, ...
+ AIG_SG (12/04/2019) Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$13519,00) - SKNI751Z - Clalm Handier: Nadaraja, ...
s AIG_SG (11/04/2019) SKN2FS1Z / OD f 09/04/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tagks | Creste New Tase | camplete |

Due Date  Priority Type  Task Group  Subject  Handler Assigned By Complated On Created On  Done?
Mo results

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SKN2751Z (DB157119415G)
oD
Apr 9 2019 6:15PM
[SU SHICHANG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

W-tlhnm:n_] Upiowd Protes | Composs e Letter | Upinsd viden | Uplosa Ause | View [View o Browser ¥ ]
| Assessment Reports |1 per page o |0
Mo | Fnalized On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd {(HG) 5 { Thumbnall | Print
t1L04/15 1439 | Adjuster Tmmedlate Advice | @ | Load HTM
Photos/Images [1perpoge  [¥1 W |
Mo | Relubel/feorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) | Thumbinail | Print
1 [11/04/19 14:42 | General View 0| cadrc | HA
2 |11/04019 14:42 | General View - B 0| wdwe | A |
1 |1y/0a015 14:42 | General View B | wwws | 4
4 | 11/04719 14:42 General View D | ladirc | A
5 |11/04/15 14:42 | Genersl View 0| waties | 4
§  |11/04/19 14:42 | General View 0O | wadwc | A
7 |13/04/19 19:42 | Genersl View 0| wadws | B
8 [11/04/1914:42 | Geners! View 0| wadwc | B
§  |[11/04/19 14:42 General View Q| adawc |4
10 |11/04/15 14:42 | Geners! View 0 aws | A
11 [11/04/19 14:47 | General View 0 s | &
12 |11/04/19 1441 | General View O wavc | F
13 [11/04/15 14:42 | General View 0| oadiws | ¥
14 [11/04/19 1447 | General View B O v | @
15 | 11/D4/19 14°42 | General View 1 @ waawc | &
116 |1y0419 14:42 | General View | O | losd G | F
17 [11/04/19 14:82 | Ganeral View | @ | ooaws |
18 | 11/04/19 14:43 General View _‘_l_ Land 190G | ] |
119 | 11/04/19 14:42 General View 0| leadirs | B4 |
20 |11/04/19 1447 | Genarst View O eaws | & |
21 |11/04/18 14:47 | General View g Losd G | B |
122 |11/04/18 14:42 | Ganaral View @ | eoars |
(21 [11/04/18 14:427 | General View Q| Lvdwe | |
34| 11/04/19 1442 | Genaral View 0 edes |
25 [11/04/15 14:42 | General View 0 wrs | B
26 | 11/04/19 14:42 General View _I_I Lood PG | ] |
27 |11/04/10 14:42 | General View 0| weaws | ||
Documantation iperpage_L+] & |
no | Relsbel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Frint
1 11/04/19 14:47 ESTIMATE | _g Load POF a
2 (11/04/18 14:42  [DL / NIRC Load POF |
3 |11/04/1% 14:42 | Certificate of Insurance ___g Load POF |
4 [11/04/1934:42 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF |
5 |25/10/15 11:48  Workshop Invoice © | csaror | |
& |25/1015 1148 Discharge Voucher @ asvor ||

Linked Accident Report Documents
View [view i Beowser[~ ]
[mntl‘.wwu tperpage w]| B |
{Ne_[Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pie Ltd (UBT) Thumbnail | Print

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 29/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports [iporpage [v] ©4
No_TFinaized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall print]
1 110/04/19 1201 |Accident Statement ) I BTG
Phatos/ Images 3 per poge =l &
No | Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pre Lid [UBIT) | Thuumbnail | Print
1 |10/D4/15 12:00 | Accident Phote | teadrc | M
2 |10041912:00 | Accident Phota 0 v | @A
3 |10/D4/19 12:00 | Accident Photo 0 | Lesrec | B
4 | 10/04/19 12:00 | Accldent Photo 0| wawrs ¥
5 |1yD4/18 12:00 | Accident Photo 0O mrs | H
& |10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Photo O | s | M
7 |10/04/19 12:00 | Accldent Photo 0! eaws A
5 |10/04/19 1200 | Accident Photo 0 | lesarc | @
9 |10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Photo 0 | leadirc | B
{10 |10/04/10 12:00 | Accident Photo 0 e B
11 [10/04/1912:00 | Accident Photo Q| oadrws | M
12 |10/04/19 12:00 | Aecident Phata © | Ladies | B |
13 [10/04/1912:00  Accident Photo | @ | Loadiec | B4
14 [10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Phato 0| wadwc | A
15 [10/04/1312:00 | Accident Photo Q| wedve | A
16 |10/04/1% 1200 | Aecident Photo 0| lcadiec | M
17 [10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Photo 0| tcadws | A
1B |10/04/1% 1200 | Accident Phato O edrs | M
|19 |10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Photo 0  tosaws W
130 |10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Phota 0| waws | ¥
21 | 10/04/18 12:00 | Accldent Photo 0 | Losd PG
72 |10/04/19 12:00 | Accident Photo 0| wdes | F
23 |10/08/18 12:00 | Accidant Photo I-I load PG | BA |
Documentation iperpane  1v]| B
No | Finalized On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail | Print
1 |10/04/19 11:57 | Sketch Plan ) wadic | B
2 | 10/D4/19 11:57 | Sketch Plan #2 0| cedws | A
Documents Checklist
| DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Meset | Seve | Mt ||

i‘rhue are ne document checklisty configuied.

= LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HOQ)

Show Remarks To: [m] Handling Insurer
FipkE EaMnres are prvece oniemi gou show i G STREF pErte.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp... 29/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreg ho19sso71s8s)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax 6844-8805 Emall sur@Ikkaulo.com;assignmenis@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

:'g ;slfmpaﬂfm lnmm?zs-ﬁlgg-m Our File No: CC3/AIG18008445/ATD3EZ
IG Building, 78 Shentan -
BEFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: SU SHICHANG Policy No: 2100373399-04
Date of Loss: 0aM4/2019 Nature of Claim: oD Claim No: 081571194186
E P IFICATION
Reg No: SKN2T51Z
Make & Model: AUDI A3, 1.4 TFSI AMBIENTE MY 15 (A) Engine No. CXS070565
Reg. Date: 28/05/2014 (Man. Year: 2014) Chassis No: WAUZZZBV1E1027188
Colour: Black Odometer 99381 km
Engine Capacity: 1385¢cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: 5%61,000.00
Sum Insured (SS): Market Valua/New Car Price
F I T R
General Condition; Steering (Serviceable) Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable) Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification No Pre-accident Condition
CONDITION OF TYRES
Fronl Tyre Size: 205/55 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front Left Side: Conlinental 8 mm Rear Left Side: Continental & mm
Front Right Side: Confinental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental & mm
The above values reprasent (e remaimng [yre reads depm
(COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 12.628.00 512552 7,502 48 59.41
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,412.00 7,822.00 2.580.00 24 88
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (55) 23,040.00 12,947.52 10,082.48 43.80
- Excess (58) 600,00 600.00 0.00 0,00
{55) 22 440,00 12,347.52 10,082 48 44 98
+GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,670.80 864.33 TO6.4T 44 08
Nett Amount [S§) 24,010.80 13,211.85 10,798.95 44.98
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 11/04/2019
Date Inspecied: 10/04/2016 Inspected AL Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (UBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair: B.0 days
Adjuster: ADRIAN LING Manager: DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repart reprasents our findings al the lime and place of inspection stnted hersin. Such inspection has been camied our fo the best of our
knowiedpe and abilfy but sy ofher febdity under any other circamstances is hemby arpressly evciuded

https://singapore.merimen.comv/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 of 3

No. Qty ::1 Particulars Condition Rapairer's Amount
1 1 ‘FRONT FENDER - LH Dented TOB.00FS *“56B.00FS
*FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH Mot 85.00F5 *-FS

MNecessary

3 1 ‘FRONT DOOR - LH Dented 227900F5*1 823.20FS

E 1 *FRONT OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH MNecassary 131.00FS *102B80FS

5 1 ‘BONDING AGENT Not 42 00FS *-FS
Necessary

6 1 "CLEANING SOLUTION Nal 63.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

T 1 *APPLICATOR Not 7T.00FS *-FS
Necessary

8 1 *FRONT DOOR ATTACHMENT PARTS - LH MNecessary 218.00FS *144 08FS

9 1 *FRONT DOOR CATCH - LH Nol B9.00FS *FS
MNecessary

10 1 *FRONT EXTERIOR MIRROR MOUNTING - LH Naol 871.00FS *-FS8
Necessary

11 *FRONT MIRROR CAP - LH Mol 128.00FS5 *-F8
Necessary

12 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE - LH Repair 176.00FS *-FS

13 1 *FRONT DOOR HANDLE HOUSING - LH Repair 25.00FS *Fs

14 1 *FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR WITHOUT MOTOR - Not 22000FS *-FS

LH Necessary

15 1 *FRONT WINDOW REGULATOR MOTOR - LH Mot 208.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

16 1 *FRONT DOOR CONTROL UNIT - LH Not 455.00FS *FS
Necessary

17 1 *FRONT WINDOW SLOT SEAL WITH TRIM STRIP - LH Noi 261.00FS “F3
MNecessary

1B 1 *REAR DOOR - LH Dentad 227000FS5"1 823.20FS

19 *REAR OUTER DOOR SEAL - LH Necessary 117.00FS *102.80FS

20 1 *REAR DOOR CATCH - LH Mot T9.00FS *-Fs
Nacessary

21 1 *REAR WINDOW SLOT SEAL - LH Mot 250.00FS “FS
Necessary

22 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 1,567.00FS *-FS

23 1 ‘REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 162.00FS “FS
MNecessary

24 2 *REAR BUMPER UPPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH MNal 26.00FS *-FS
Necessary

25 2 *‘REAR BUMPER LOCKING MECHANISM Noi 49.00Fs *FS
Necessary

28 1 *REAR BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Not 54 00FS *-FS5
Mecessary

27 1 "REAR ALUMINIUM RIM - LH FRONT / REAR Rear Cul 1.286.00FS *51440FS

28 *RUBBER VALVE Not 11.00FS *-FS5
Mecessary

29 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary BODOOFS “*40.04FS

F=Franchise parl. S=5pcNet

Total Parts (5§) 12,628.00 5,125.52

Report was unsubmitted during this prini-out.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 29/10/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no now miscellaneous items selected,

Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 3of 3

Amount

Labour ltems

{1  TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE HARNESS New
FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE TEMPERATURE
SENSOR HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

2 TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR PARKING AID. New
CHECK FUNCTION AND RENEW ACCORDING TO
DAMAGE

3  TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER LHS FRONT DOOR AND New
LHS REAR DOORS MULTI-LOCK SYSTEM AND POWER
WINDOW DEVICES. INSPECT FOR DAMAGES

4  TODISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER, New
LHS FRONT DOOR, LHS REAR DOOR AND REAR
BUMPER. TO REPAIR LHS REAR FENDER. TO RENEW
LHS FRONT FENDER, LHS FRONT DOOR, LHS REAR
DOOR, LHS WING MIRROR ASSY AND REAR BUMPER.
TO INSPECT LHS B-PILLLAR FOR FURTHER DAMAGES.
RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

§ TO RESPRAY LHS FRONT FENDER, LHS FRONT DOOR, New
LHS REAR DOOR, DOOR HANDLES, LHS WING MIRROR
COVER, LHS REAR FENDER AND REAR BUMPER

6 TO RENEW LHS FRONT AND REAR RIM. TO CARRY OUT New
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

7 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New

360,00

280.00

560.00

4,200.00

4,500.00

320.00

182.00

360.00

280.00

580.00

2,750.00

3,400.00

280.00

182.00

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

10.412.00

7.822.00

Repart was unsubmitted duning this pnint-out,

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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